
Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited
Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021

[400100] Disclosure of general information about company

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

      Name of company Usha Shriram Enterprises 
Private Limited

      Corporate identity number U74899DL1983PTC015432 

      Permanent account number of entity AAACU6782E

      Address of registered office of company 

Block A , Dda Commercial 
Complex , , Ring Road , 
Naraina, , New Delhi , 
DELHI , INDIA - 110028

      Type of industry C o m m e r c i a l  a n d  
Industrial

      Whether company is listed company No

      Number of employees in the company at the end of the financial Year [pure] 105

      Whether company has published sustainability report for the financial 
      Year 

No

      Date of board meeting when final accounts were approved 18/11/2021

      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2020 01/04/2019

      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

      Nature of report standalone consolidated Standalone

      Content of report Financial Statements

      Description of presentation currency INR

      Level of rounding used in financial statements Lakhs

      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method

      Whether company is maintaining books of account and other 
      relevant books and papers in electronic form 

No

Disclosure of principal product or services [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Types of principal product or services [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of general information about company [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of principal product or services [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of principal product or services [LineItems] 
         Product or service category (ITC 4 digit) code 9405 7615

         Description of product or service category 

ELECTRIC
FILAMENT OR
DISCHARGE
LAMPS,INCLUDING
SEALED BEAM
LAMP UNITS AND
ULTRA-VIOLET OR
INFRA-RED
L A M P S ;
ARC-LAMPS

TABLE KITCHN
O R  O T H R
DOMESTIC
ARTCLS &
ITSPARTS OF
IRN/STL;IRN OR
STL WOOL;
SCOURERS OR
POLISHNG
PADS,GLOVS &
LIKE OF

         Turnover of product or service category 3,960.53 1,279.27

         Highest turnover contributing product or service (ITC 8 digit) code 94051090 76151011

         Description of product or service Lighting Cookwares

         Turnover of highest contributing product or service 3,960.53 1,279.27

         Quantity of highest contributing product or service in UoM [pure] 45,22,698 [pure] 1,49,583
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[400400] Disclosures - Directors report

Details of directors signing board report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing board report [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Details of signatories of board report [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing board report [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing board report [Abstract] 
            First name of director subodh anupam

            Last name of director varma bharat

         Designation of director Director Managing director

         Director identification number of director 00057495 00057537

         Date of signing board report 18/11/2021 18/11/2021
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (1) 
[See below]

   Description of state of companies affair Textual information (2) 
[See below]

   Disclosure relating to amounts if any which is proposed to carry to any 
   reserves 

5.08

   Disclosures relating to amount recommended to be paid as dividend 

Since the Profits earned 
by  the  Company a re  
requi red  for  fu ture  
investment purposes. 
Hence, your Directors 
don’t  recommend any 
dividend for the year 
under review.

   Details regarding energy conservation Textual information (3) 
[See below]

   Details regarding technology absorption Textual information (4) 
[See below]

   Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo Textual information (5) 
[See below]

   Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement Textual information (6) 
[See below]

   Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period 
   affecting financial position of company 

  NO

   Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [TextBlock] Textual information (7) 
[See below]

   Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 
   188(1) [TextBlock] 

Textual information (8) 
[See below]

         Whether there are contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's 
         length basis 

No

         Whether there are material contracts/arrangements/transactions at 
         arm's length basis 

No

   Details of statement indicating manner in which formal 
   annual evaluation made by board of its performance and of its 
   committees and individual directors [TextBlock] 

Textual information (9) 
[See below]

   Date of board of directors' meeting in which board's report referred 
   to under section 134 was approved 

18/11/2021

   Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (10) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors 
   under section 149(6) [TextBlock] 

The provisions of Sub 
Section 6 of Section 149 
of Companies Act, 2013 is 
not applicable to the 
Company.

   Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on 
   directors appointment and remuneration including other matters 
   provided under section 178(3) [TextBlock] 

During the year, there 
i s  no  appoin tment  /  
r e s igna t ion  o f  any  
director. The Board of 
Directors of the Company 
c o n s i s t s  o f  4  
Directors.

   Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk 
   management policy [TextBlock] 

NO 

 

   Details on policy development and implementation by company on 
   corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during year 
   [TextBlock] 

Since the Company does 
n o t  f a l l  u n d e r  t h e  
criteria of section 135 
(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013,  therefore  the  
Company has not done any 
CSR activity during year 
under review.

/>

   Disclosure as per rule 8(5) of companies accounts rules 2014 [TextBlock] Textual information (11) 
[See below]

      Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [TextBlock] Textual information (12) 
[See below]
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      Disclosure of change in nature of business [TextBlock] NO 

 

      Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were 
      appointed or have resigned during year [TextBlock] 

During the year, there 
i s  no  appoin tment  /  
r e s igna t ion  o f  any  
director. The Board of 
Directors of the Company 
c o n s i s t s  o f  4  
Directors.

      Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its 
      subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during 
      year [TextBlock] 

HOLDING COMPANY/ 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/ 
ASSOCIATE COMPANY

/>

The company does not 
have any subsidiary 
company.

/>

      Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act 
      [TextBlock] 

Textual information (13) 
[See below]

      Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements 
      of chapter v of act [TextBlock] 

Textual information (14) 
[See below]

      Details of significant and material orders passed by 
      regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern 
      status and company’s operations in future [TextBlock] 

T h e r e  a r e  n o  
significant/material 
orders  passed by the 
Regulators or Courts or 
Tribunals impacting the 
going concern status of 
your Company and its 
operations in future.

/>

      Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with 
      reference to financial statements [TextBlock] 

Textual information (15) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of contents of corporate social responsibility policy 
   [TextBlock] 

Since the Company does 
n o t  f a l l  u n d e r  t h e  
criteria of section 135 
(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013,  therefore  the  
Company has not done any 
CSR activity during year 
under review.

/>

   Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of managerial personnels 
   [TextBlock] 

During the year, there 
i s  no  appoin tment  /  
r e s igna t ion  o f  any  
director. The Board of 
Directors of the Company 
c o n s i s t s  o f  4  
Directors.

   Disclosure regarding issue of sweat equity shares [TextBlock] 

 

N O T  
APPLICABLE

   Disclosure of voting rights not exercised directly by employees [TextBlock] 

N O T  
APPLICABLE
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   Disclosure of equity shares with differential rights [TextBlock] 

 

N O T  
APPLICABLE

   Disclosure of composition of audit committee and non-acceptance 
   of any recommendation of audit committee along with reasons 
   [TextBlock] 

 

N O T  
APPLICABLE

   Disclosure of details of establishment of vigil mechanism [TextBlock] 

 

N O T  
APPLICABLE

 

 

   Disclosure of policy formulated by nomination and remuneration 
   committee relating to remuneration for directors, key 
   managerial personnels and other employees [TextBlock] 

 

 

N O T  
APPLICABLE

 

   Disclosure of receipt of commission by director from holding company or 
   subsidiary company 

The company does not have 
any subsidiary company. 

   Disclosure of facts of resignation of director in report of 
   directors laid in immediately following general meeting 
   [TextBlock] 

During the year, there 
i s  no  appoin tment  /  
r e s igna t ion  o f  any  
director. The Board of 
Directors of the Company 
c o n s i s t s  o f  4  
Directors.

   Disclosure of report concerns about unethical behaviour, 
   actual or suspected fraud or violation of company’s code of 
   conduct or ethics policy [TextBlock] 

NO 

 

   Disclosures relating to employee stock option scheme explanatory 
   [TextBlock] 

 

N O T  
APPLICABLE

   Disclosures relating to employee stock purchase scheme explanatory 
   [TextBlock] 

 

N O T  
APPLICABLE

 

 

   Number of meetings of board [pure] 0
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Textual information (1)

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [Text Block]

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

INTRODUCTION

Your Directors feel pleasure to present the 39th Annual Report of your Company along with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the
period ended 31st March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year under review your Company registered a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 5.08 Lacs. The summary of the operating results is as
under:

Particulars AMOUNT (LAC/Rs. `)
 

F.Y.E. MARCH
 

2021 2020

Revenue from Sales & Services 12620.17 13066.20

Less Sales by Licensees 6347.96 6195.97

Net Revenue from operations 6272.21 6870.23

Other Income - 42.35

Total Revenue from operations 6272.21 6912.58

Less Expenses 6259.76 6908.73

Gross profit before tax 12.45 3.85

Tax 7.37 1.50

Net Profit 5.08 2.35

DIVIDEND

Since the Profits earned by the Company are required for future investment purposes. Hence, your Directors don’t recommend any dividend
for the year under review.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Covid19 pandemic and subsequent first lockdown disrupted the normal economic activity for months together. In 2021 things had begun to
stabilize in first quarter and then the second wave of Covid19 devastated economic activities and dampened the consumer sentiments very
badly. The total revenue (including Licensee’s sales) has decreased from Rs. 130.66 Crores in the previous financial year to Rs. 126.20
Crores in the financial year 2020-2021. Gross Profit before Tax is Rs. 12.45 lacs in the FY 2020-21 as compared to Rs. 3.85 lacs in the FY
2019-2020.

PERSONNEL

In terms of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no employees
drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year, there is no appointment / resignation of any director. The Board of Directors of the Company consists of 4 Directors.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, the Board of Directors’ have duly met four times. The dates of Board Meetings are 12/06/2020, 25/09/2020,
24/12/2020 & 19/03/2021.

In respect of these meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and the minute’s book is maintained for
their purpose.

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD AND THEIR ATTENDANCE

The Constitution of the Board of Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings during the financial year ending on 31st March, 2021 is as
follows:-

Name of

Director
DIN Category

No. of

Board Meetings

Attended during the year

Sh. Subodh Varma 00057495 Chairman 4

Sh. Anupam Bharat 00057537 Managing Director 4

Smt.Urmila Dongre 00294677 Director 4

Sh. K.P.Malhotra 00333674 Director 4

SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the Share Capital of the Company during the year under review.

HOLDING COMPANY/ SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The company does not have any subsidiary company.

AUDITORS

Appointment of M/s. D.Datta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors has been proposed for ratification before the
members for further period of two years subject to ratification at every AGM. The said auditors have expressed their willingness for
reappointment as statutory auditors in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and confirmed that their re-appointment, if made, will be
within the prescribed limits under Section 141(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and they are not disqualified for such reappointment within the
meaning of Section 141 of the said Act.

AUDITORS REPORT

Auditors of the Company have not expressed any qualification in their report and notes to accounts where ever given are self-explanatory.

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the date
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of the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of Sub Section 6 of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The provisions of Section 148(1) of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Since the Company does not fall under the criteria of section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore the Company has not done any
CSR activity during year under review.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any guarantee in favour of any person/Company during the financial year 2020-21.

The Company has not made the investments u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year 2020-2021.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

The Particulars in respect of energy conservation and technology absorption are nil

The particulars of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as under:-

Foreign Exchange earnings : 91.23

Foreign Exchange expenditure : 84.88

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of
the business.

Material Related Party Transactions were not entered during the year by your Company.

Hence, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form No.AOC-2 is
not enclosed.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of the annual return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached to this report as
Annexure-A.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the Company confirm the following:

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;
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The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate
and were operating effectively; and

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS ON INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS RELATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, some of which are outlined
below:

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable. These
are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN & WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is required to set up an
Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up Committee for implementation
of said policy. During the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status of your Company
and its operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors of the Company wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the efforts and cooperation extended by all those
associated with the Company.

On behalf of the Board

For Usha Shriram Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.

( ANUPAM BHARAT) (SUBODH VARMA)

Managing Director Chairman

DIN:00057537 DIN:00057495
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Place: New Delhi

Date: 18th November, 2021

Textual information (2)

Description of state of companies affair
Covid19 pandemic and subsequent first lockdown disrupted the normal economic activity for months together. In 2021 things had begun to
stabilize in first quarter and then the second wave of Covid19 devastated economic activities and dampened the consumer sentiments very
badly. The total revenue (including Licensee’s sales) has decreased from Rs. 130.66 Crores in the previous financial year to Rs. 126.20
Crores in the financial year 2020-2021. Gross Profit before Tax is Rs. 12.45 lacs in the FY 2020-21 as compared to Rs. 3.85 lacs in the FY
2019-2020.

Textual information (3)

Details regarding energy conservation
he Particulars in respect of energy conservation and technology absorption are nil The particulars of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are
as under:- Foreign Exchange earnings : 91.23 Foreign Exchange expenditure : 84.88

Textual information (4)

Details regarding technology absorption
he Particulars in respect of energy conservation and technology absorption are nil The particulars of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are
as under:- Foreign Exchange earnings : 91.23 Foreign Exchange expenditure : 84.88

Textual information (5)

Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo
he Particulars in respect of energy conservation and technology absorption are nil The particulars of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are
as under:- Foreign Exchange earnings : 91.23 Foreign Exchange expenditure : 84.88

Textual information (6)

Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Directors of the Company confirm the following: In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; The directors had taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; (d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going
concern basis; The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls
are adequate and were operating effectively; and (f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Textual information (7)

Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [Text Block]

The Company has not given any guarantee in favour of any person/Company during the financial year 2020-21.

The Company has not made the investments u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year 2020-2021.
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Textual information (8)

Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 188(1) [Text Block]

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of
the business.

Material Related Party Transactions were not entered during the year by your Company.

Hence, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form No.AOC-2 is
not enclosed.

Textual information (9)

Details of statement indicating manner in which formal annual evaluation made by board of its performance and
of its committees and individual directors [Text Block]

During the year under review your Company registered a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 5.08 Lacs. The summary of the operating results is as
under:

Particulars AMOUNT (LAC/Rs. `)
 

F.Y.E. MARCH
 

2021 2020

Revenue from Sales & Services 12620.17 13066.20

Less Sales by Licensees 6347.96 6195.97

Net Revenue from operations 6272.21 6870.23

Other Income - 42.35

Total Revenue from operations 6272.21 6912.58

Less Expenses 6259.76 6908.73

Gross profit before tax 12.45 3.85

Tax 7.37 1.50

Net Profit
5.08

2.35
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Textual information (10)

Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) [Text Block]

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of the annual return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached to this report as
Annexure-A.
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Textual information (11)

Disclosure as per rule 8(5) of companies accounts rules 2014 [Text Block]

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

INTRODUCTION

Your Directors feel pleasure to present the 39th Annual Report of your Company along with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the
period ended 31st March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year under review your Company registered a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 5.08 Lacs. The summary of the operating results is as
under:

Particulars AMOUNT (LAC/Rs. `)
 

F.Y.E. MARCH
 

2021 2020

Revenue from Sales & Services 12620.17 13066.20

Less Sales by Licensees 6347.96 6195.97

Net Revenue from operations 6272.21 6870.23

Other Income - 42.35

Total Revenue from operations 6272.21 6912.58

Less Expenses 6259.76 6908.73

Gross profit before tax 12.45 3.85

Tax 7.37 1.50

Net Profit
5.08

2.35

DIVIDEND

Since the Profits earned by the Company are required for future investment purposes. Hence, your Directors don’t recommend any dividend
for the year under review.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Covid19 pandemic and subsequent first lockdown disrupted the normal economic activity for months together. In 2021 things had begun to
stabilize in first quarter and then the second wave of Covid19 devastated economic activities and dampened the consumer sentiments very
badly. The total revenue (including Licensee’s sales) has decreased from Rs. 130.66 Crores in the previous financial year to Rs. 126.20
Crores in the financial year 2020-2021. Gross Profit before Tax is Rs. 12.45 lacs in the FY 2020-21 as compared to Rs. 3.85 lacs in the FY
2019-2020.

PERSONNEL

In terms of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no employees
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drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year, there is no appointment / resignation of any director. The Board of Directors of the Company consists of 4 Directors.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, the Board of Directors’ have duly met four times. The dates of Board Meetings are 12/06/2020, 25/09/2020,
24/12/2020 & 19/03/2021.

In respect of these meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and the minute’s book is maintained for
their purpose.

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD AND THEIR ATTENDANCE

The Constitution of the Board of Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings during the financial year ending on 31st March, 2021 is as
follows:-

Name of

Director DIN Category

No. of

Board Meetings

Attended during the year

Sh. Subodh Varma 00057495 Chairman 4

Sh. Anupam Bharat 00057537 Managing Director 4

Smt.Urmila Dongre 00294677 Director 4

Sh. K.P.Malhotra 00333674 Director 4

SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the Share Capital of the Company during the year under review.

HOLDING COMPANY/ SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The company does not have any subsidiary company.

AUDITORS

Appointment of M/s. D.Datta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors has been proposed for ratification before the
members for further period of two years subject to ratification at every AGM. The said auditors have expressed their willingness for
reappointment as statutory auditors in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and confirmed that their re-appointment, if made, will be
within the prescribed limits under Section 141(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and they are not disqualified for such reappointment within the
meaning of Section 141 of the said Act.

AUDITORS REPORT

Auditors of the Company have not expressed any qualification in their report and notes to accounts where ever given are self-explanatory.

FIXED DEPOSITS
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Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the date
of the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of Sub Section 6 of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The provisions of Section 148(1) of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Since the Company does not fall under the criteria of section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore the Company has not done any
CSR activity during year under review.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any guarantee in favour of any person/Company during the financial year 2020-21.

The Company has not made the investments u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year 2020-2021.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

The Particulars in respect of energy conservation and technology absorption are nil

The particulars of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as under:-

Foreign Exchange earnings : 91.23

Foreign Exchange expenditure : 84.88

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of
the business.

Material Related Party Transactions were not entered during the year by your Company.

Hence, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form No.AOC-2 is
not enclosed.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of the annual return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached to this report as
Annexure-A.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the Company confirm the following:

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;
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The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate
and were operating effectively; and

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS ON INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS RELATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, some of which are outlined
below:

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable. These
are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN & WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is required to set up an
Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up Committee for implementation
of said policy. During the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status of your Company
and its operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors of the Company wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the efforts and cooperation extended by all those
associated with the Company.

On behalf of the Board

For Usha Shriram Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.

( ANUPAM BHARAT) (SUBODH VARMA)

Managing Director Chairman

DIN:00057537 DIN:00057495
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Place: New Delhi

Date: 18th November, 2021

Textual information (12)

Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [Text Block]

During the year under review your Company registered a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 5.08 Lacs. The summary of the operating results is as
under:

Particulars AMOUNT (LAC/Rs. `)
 

F.Y.E. MARCH
 

2021 2020

Revenue from Sales & Services 12620.17 13066.20

Less Sales by Licensees 6347.96 6195.97

Net Revenue from operations 6272.21 6870.23

Other Income - 42.35

Total Revenue from operations 6272.21 6912.58

Less Expenses 6259.76 6908.73

Gross profit before tax 12.45 3.85

Tax 7.37 1.50

Net Profit
5.08

2.35

Textual information (13)

Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act [Text Block]

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the date
of the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

Textual information (14)

Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements of chapter v of act [Text Block]

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the date
of the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2021.
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Textual information (15)

Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements [Text Block]

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, some of which are outlined
below:

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable. These
are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India.

[400200] Disclosures - Auditors report

Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Auditors [Axis] 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm

         Name of audit firm D.DATTA &
ASSOCIATES

         Name of auditor signing report D A T T A
DHIRENDRA

         Firms registration number of audit firm 011249N

         Membership number of auditor 080097

         Address of auditors 
117,  Saini
Enclave,Vikas
Marg, New Delhi

         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm AAJPD9788M

         SRN of form ADT-1 H57500811

         Date of signing audit report by auditors 18/11/2021

         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 18/11/2021
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Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Axis]
Auditor's

favourable remark
[Member]

Clause not
applicable
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
   auditors' report [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
      auditors' report [LineItems] 

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets Textual information
(16) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to quantitative details of fixed assets 

The Company has
maintained proper
records showing full
particulars,
inc lud ing
quantitative details
and situation of
fixed assets.

            Disclosure relating to physical verification and material discrepancies of fixed 
            assets 

Textual information
(17) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to title deeds of immovable properties 

The title deeds of
immovable
properties are held
in the name of the
Company.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories Textual information
(18) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans Textual information
(19) [See below]

            Disclosure about loans granted to parties covered under section 189 of companies 
            act 

Textual information
(20) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to terms and conditions of loans granted Textual information
(21) [See below]

            Disclosure regarding receipt of loans granted Textual information
(22) [See below]

            Disclosure regarding terms of recovery of loans granted Textual information
(23) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of 
         Companies Act, 2013 

Textual information
(24) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted Textual information
(25) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records 

Maintenance of
Cost Records as
specified by the
Central Government
under Section 148
( 1 )  o f  t h e
Companies Act,
2013, is not
applicable.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [TextBlock] Textual information
(26) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to regularity in payment of undisputed statutory dues 
            [TextBlock] 

Textual information
(27) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to disputed statutory dues [TextBlock] Textual information
(28) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues Textual information
(29) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for 
         purpose for which those were raised 

Textual information
(30) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the 
         company by its officers or its employees reported during period 

Textual information
(31) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration 

The provisions of
Section 197 read
with Schedule V to
the Companies Act,
2013 are, at present,
not applicable to the
Company.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to Nidhi Company 

The Company is not
a Nidhi Company
and hence, reporting
under clause (xii) of
CARO 2016 is not
applicable.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties Textual information
(32) [See below]
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         Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private 
         placement of shares or convertible debentures 

Textual information
(33) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors 
         or persons connected with him 

Textual information
(34) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-IA of 
         Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

The Company is not
required to be
registered under
Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and
hence, reporting
under clause (xvi)
of CARO 2016 is
not applicable to the
Company.

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (35) 
[See below]

   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company Yes

   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 

No

Textual information (16)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. The
fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in
our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanation
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

Textual information (17)

Disclosure relating to physical verification and material discrepancies of fixed assets
The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which,
in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanation
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

Textual information (18)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. The
fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in
our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanation
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals other than
for goods in transit for which subsequent receipts have been verified in most of the cases and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification.

Textual information (19)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans
The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Textual information (20)

Disclosure about loans granted to parties covered under section 189 of companies act
The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees under Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
hence, reporting under clause (iv) of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (CARO 2016) is not applicable.
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Textual information (21)

Disclosure relating to terms and conditions of loans granted
The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or
provided guarantees under Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence, reporting under clause (iv) of Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 (CARO 2016) is not applicable.

Textual information (22)

Disclosure regarding receipt of loans granted
The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or
provided guarantees under Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence, reporting under clause (iv) of Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 (CARO 2016) is not applicable.

Textual information (23)

Disclosure regarding terms of recovery of loans granted
The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or
provided guarantees under Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence, reporting under clause (iv) of Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 (CARO 2016) is not applicable.

Textual information (24)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013
The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees under Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
hence, reporting under clause (iv) of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (CARO 2016) is not applicable.

Textual information (25)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2015 with regard to the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

Textual information (26)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [Text Block]
According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Goods & Services Tax (GST), Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate
authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods & Services Tax
(GST), Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021.
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Textual information (27)

Disclosure relating to regularity in payment of undisputed statutory dues [Text Block]
According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Goods & Services Tax (GST), Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate
authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods & Services Tax
(GST), Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021.

Textual information (28)

Disclosure relating to disputed statutory dues [Text Block]
According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Goods & Services Tax (GST), Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate
authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods & Services Tax
(GST), Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021.

Textual information (29)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to
banks. The Company has taken loans from banks and other financial institutions or from the government but has not issued any debentures.

Textual information (30)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for purpose for which those were raised
According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer including debt instruments and term loans.

Textual information (31)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or its employees
reported during period

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Textual information (32)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not hold shares in other company listed or unlisted, therefore,
does not have transactions with related companies / parties in which any of the directors of the company is interested, requiring separate
disclosure in the financial statements under Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Textual information (33)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
and hence, reporting under clause (xiv) of CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

Textual information (34)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable.



 

24

Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Textual information (35)

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF USHA SHRIRAM ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of USHA SHRIRAM ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes if any in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes if any in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows
and the changes if any in equity for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that, to the extent applicable:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and believe were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity if any dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Therefore, there were no foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11)
of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For D. DATTA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

FRN No.: 011249N

D. DATTA

Prop.

Membership No.: 080097

UDIN: 21080097AAAAAH9933

Place:

Date:

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under `Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of USHA SHRIRAM ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detention of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls systems over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
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operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For D. DATTA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

FRN No.: 011249N

D. DATTA

Prop.

Membership No.: 080097

UDIN: 21080097AAAAAH9933

Place:

Date:

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT – USHA SHRIRAM ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED – YEAR
ENDING MARCH 31, 2021

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under `Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets.

The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which,
in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanation
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals other than for goods
in transit for which subsequent receipts have been verified in most of the cases and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees under Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
hence, reporting under clause (iv) of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (CARO 2016) is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2015 with regard to the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

Maintenance of Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:



 

28

Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Goods & Services Tax (GST), Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate
authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods & Services Tax
(GST), Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to
banks. The Company has taken loans from banks and other financial institutions or from the government but has not issued any debentures.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer including debt instruments and term loans.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 are, at present, not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause (xii) of CARO 2016 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not hold shares in other company listed or unlisted, therefore,
does not have transactions with related companies / parties in which any of the directors of the company is interested, requiring separate
disclosure in the financial statements under Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
and hence, reporting under clause (xiv) of CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence, reporting under clause
(xvi) of CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

For D. DATTA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

FRN No.: 011249N

D. DATTA

Prop.

Membership No.: 080097

UDIN: 21080097AAAAAH9933

Place:

Date:
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[400500] Disclosures - Secretarial audit report

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure in secretarial audit report explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether secretarial audit report is applicable on company No

[100100] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Shareholders' funds [Abstract] 
         Share capital 1,333 1,333

         Reserves and surplus 2,357.07 2,351.99

         Total shareholders' funds 3,690.07 3,684.99

      Share application money pending allotment 0 0

      Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Long-term borrowings 1,477.24 583.63

         Other long-term liabilities 0 0

         Long-term provisions 0 0

         Total non-current liabilities 1,477.24 583.63

      Current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Short-term borrowings 4,267.4 4,060.71

         Trade payables 366.23 303.95

         Other current liabilities 2,931.95 3,620.77

         Short-term provisions 0 0

         Total current liabilities 7,565.58 7,985.43

      Total equity and liabilities 12,732.89 12,254.05

   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Fixed assets [Abstract] 
            Tangible assets 2,151.05 2,202.07

            Intangible assets 0.19 0.19

            Total fixed assets 2,151.24 2,202.26

         Non-current investments 0 0

         Long-term loans and advances 0 0

         Total non-current assets 2,151.24 2,202.26

      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Current investments 0 0

         Inventories 3,499.5 2,987.27

         Trade receivables 2,768.76 2,743.32

         Cash and bank balances 306.17 217.85

         Short-term loans and advances 4,007.22 4,103.35

         Total current assets 10,581.65 10,051.79

      Total assets 12,732.89 12,254.05
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[400300] Disclosures - Signatories of financial statements

Details of directors signing financial statements [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing financial statements [Axis] 1 2 3

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Details of signatories of financial statements [Abstract] 
   Details of directors signing financial statements [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing financial statements [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing financial statements [Abstract] 
            First name of director anupam subodh KRISHAN

            Middle name of director paul

            Last name of director bharat varma malhotra

         Designation of director managing director director additional director

         Director identification number of director 00057537 00057495 00333674

         Date of signing of financial statements by director 18/11/2021 18/11/2021 18/11/2021

[100400] Cash flow statement, indirect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes

   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before extraordinary items and tax 12.45 3.85

      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments to profit (loss) [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 51.02 54.13

            Total adjustments to profit (loss) 51.02 54.13

         Adjustments for working capital [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories -512.23 842.8

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables -25.44 364.16

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets 96.13 -958.11

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables 62.28 -463.37

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities -482.13 -182.27

            Total adjustments for working capital -861.39 -396.79

         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -810.37 -342.66

      Net cash flows from (used in) operations -797.92 -338.81

      Interest paid -698.89 -670.41

      Income taxes paid (refund) 7.37 1.5

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-106.4 330.1

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -106.4 330.1

   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Purchase of tangible assets 0 -49

      Proceeds from sales of intangible assets 0 -13.16

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

0 35.84

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 0 35.84

   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from borrowings 893.61 130.39

      Interest paid 698.89 670.41

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash 0 -22.05

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

194.72 -562.07

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 194.72 -562.07

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 

88.32 -196.13

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 88.32 -196.13

   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 306.17 217.85 413.98
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[200100] Notes - Share capital

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2 [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Number of shares held in company [shares] 3,34,000 [shares] 3,34,000 [shares] 1,66,000 [shares] 1,66,000

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 3 [Member] Shareholder 4 [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Number of shares held in company [shares] 4,50,251 [shares] 4,50,251 [shares] 3,33,000 [shares] 3,33,000

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2 [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share EQUITY SHARES EQUITY SHARES EQUITY SHARES EQUITY SHARES

         Name of shareholder SUBODH VARMA SUBODH VARMA
A N U P A M
BHARAT

ANUPAM BHARAT

         PAN of shareholder AAFPV2298A AAFPV2298A AAJPB1424C AAJPB1424C

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 3,34,000 [shares] 3,34,000 [shares] 1,66,000 [shares] 1,66,000

         Percentage of shareholding in company 25.06% 25.06% 12.45% 12.45%

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 3 [Member] Shareholder 4 [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share EQUITY SHARES EQUITY SHARES EQUITY SHARES EQUITY SHARES

         Name of shareholder URMILA L.
DONGRE

URMILA L.
DONGRE

NEELESHWAR
BHATNAGAR

NEELESHWAR
BHATNAGAR

         PAN of shareholder AAKPD3989K AAKPD3989K

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA
UNITED ARAB
EMIRATES

UNITED ARAB
EMIRATES

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 4,50,251 [shares] 4,50,251 [shares] 3,33,000 [shares] 3,33,000

         Percentage of shareholding in company 33.78% 33.78% 24.98% 24.98%
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Share capital [Member] Equity shares [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Number of shares authorised [shares] 15,00,000 [shares] 15,00,000 [shares] 15,00,000 [shares] 15,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500

         Number of shares issued [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

         Value of shares issued 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

         Total value of shares subscribed 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

            Value of shares called 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers 
               [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and 
                  officers 

0 0 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan 
                  issued during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 

0 0 0 0

               Decrease in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0 0 0

                  Total decrease in share capital during 
                  period 

0 0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0 0 0

            Share capital at end of period 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of shares or 
         disinvestment 

0 0 0 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0 0 0

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0 0

               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, interest accrued 

0 0 0 0

               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 15,00,000 [shares] 15,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 1,500 1,500

         Number of shares issued [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

         Value of shares issued 1,333 1,333

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 1,333 1,333

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

         Total value of shares subscribed 1,333 1,333

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

            Value of shares called 1,333 1,333

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and officers 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 1,333 1,333

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 100 [INR/shares] 100

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully called [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private placement arising out of conversion 
                  of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private placement [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential allotment arising out of 
                  conversion of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other preferential allotment [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for contracts without payment received in cash [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of amalgamation [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee stock option plan [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares arising out of conversion of securities [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued during period [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total decrease in number of shares during period [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of shares outstanding [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 13,33,000 [shares] 13,33,000

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue during period 0 0
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                  Amount of preferential allotment issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for contracts without payment received in cash 
                  during period 

0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of amalgamation during period 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan issued during period 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of conversion of securities during period 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in share capital during period 0 0

               Decrease in share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0

                  Total decrease in share capital during period 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0

            Share capital at end of period 1,333 1,333

         Shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company or by its 
         subsidiaries or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company 
            or by its subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments 
         for sale of shares or disinvestment 

0 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued pursuant to contracts 
         without payment being received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during last five years [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0

         Details of application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
         refund and interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund and 
            interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               principal 

0 0

               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               interest accrued 

0 0

               Total application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
               refund and interest accrued thereon 

0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 

Yes Yes

      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No
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[200200] Notes - Reserves and surplus

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Reserves [Member] Other reserves [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 5.08 2.35 0 0

               Other additions to reserves 646.99 644.64

               Total additions to reserves 652.07 646.99 0 0

            Total changes in reserves 652.07 646.99 0 0

         Reserves at end of period 2,357.07 2,351.99 40 40

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] General reserve [Member] Surplus [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 5.08

               Other additions to reserves 646.99

               Total additions to reserves 0 0 652.07

            Total changes in reserves 0 0 652.07

         Reserves at end of period 40 40 40 2,317.07

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Surplus [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 2.35

               Other additions to reserves 644.64

               Total additions to reserves 646.99

            Total changes in reserves 646.99

         Reserves at end of period 2,311.99 1,665

[200300] Notes - Borrowings

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member] Term loans [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 1,477.24 583.63 984.49 90.88
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans from banks [Member] Rupee term loans from banks
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 984.49 90.88 984.49 90.88

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Loans and advances from related
parties [Member]

Loans and advances from directors
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 492.75 492.75 492.75 492.75

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member] Term loans [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 4,267.4 4,060.71 4,267.4 4,060.71

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans from banks [Member] Rupee term loans from banks
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 4,267.4 4,060.71 4,267.4 4,060.71
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[201000] Notes - Tangible assets

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets
[Member]

Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets - - - - wdv
Written Down
Value

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

NA NA NA NA 0.00 0.00

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Buildings [Member] Plant and equipment
[Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets - - wdv Written Down Value - -

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

NA NA 10.00 10.00 NA NA

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets wdv Written Down Value - - wdv
Written Down
Value

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

10.00 10.00 NA NA 10.00 10.00
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Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Vehicles [Member] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets - - - - wdv
Written Down
Value

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

NA NA NA NA 10.00 10.00

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis]
Office

equipment
[Member]

Computer equipments [Member]
Other

tangible assets
[Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis]
Owned assets

[Member]
Owned and leased assets

[Member] Owned assets [Member]
Owned and
leased assets
[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets Written Down
Value

- - wdv Written Down Value -

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

10.00 NA NA 10.00 10.00 NA

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis]
Other tangible

assets
[Member]

Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis]
Owned and
leased assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets
[Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

   Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets - - - wdv Written Down Value

         Useful lives or depreciation rates tangible assets NA NA NA 10.00 10.00
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 1,572.13 0 1,572.13

               Depreciation tangible assets -51.02 -54.13 51.02 54.13

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 83.97 0 83.97 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 83.97 0 83.97 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-51.02 1,434.03 0 1,488.16 51.02 54.13

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,151.05 2,202.07 2,202.07 2,256.2 51.02 54.13
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 1,572.13 0 1,572.13

               Depreciation tangible assets -51.02 -54.13 51.02 54.13

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 83.97 0 83.97 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 83.97 0 83.97 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-51.02 1,434.03 0 1,488.16 51.02 54.13

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,151.05 2,202.07 2,202.07 2,256.2 51.02 54.13
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 1,475 0 1,475

               Depreciation tangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 1,475 0 1,475 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,478.5 1,478.52 1,478.5 1,478.52 0 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 1,475 0 1,475

               Depreciation tangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 1,475 0 1,475 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,478.5 1,478.52 1,478.5 1,478.52 0 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 75 0 75

               Depreciation tangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 83.97 0 83.97 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 83.97 0 83.97 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 -8.97 0 -8.97 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 492.14 492.13 492.14 492.13 0 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 75 0 75

               Depreciation tangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 83.97 0 83.97 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 83.97 0 83.97 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 -8.97 0 -8.97 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 492.14 492.13 492.14 492.13 0 0
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -0.57 -1.19 0.57 1.19

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-0.57 -1.19 0 0 0.57 1.19

            Tangible assets at end of period 6.78 7.34 7.35 8.53 0.57 1.19
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -0.57 -1.19 0.57 1.19

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-0.57 -1.19 0 0 0.57 1.19

            Tangible assets at end of period 6.78 7.34 7.35 8.53 0.57 1.19
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -0.17 -0.71 0.17 0.71

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-0.17 -0.71 0 0 0.17 0.71

            Tangible assets at end of period 3.06 3.23 3.23 3.94 0.17 0.71
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -0.17 -0.71 0.17 0.71

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-0.17 -0.71 0 0 0.17 0.71

            Tangible assets at end of period 3.06 3.23 3.23 3.94 0.17 0.71
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 22.13 0 22.13

               Depreciation tangible assets -27.24 -27.24 27.24 27.24

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-27.24 -5.11 0 22.13 27.24 27.24

            Tangible assets at end of period 120.27 147.51 147.51 174.75 27.24 27.24
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 22.13 0 22.13

               Depreciation tangible assets -27.24 -27.24 27.24 27.24

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-27.24 -5.11 0 22.13 27.24 27.24

            Tangible assets at end of period 120.27 147.51 147.51 174.75 27.24 27.24
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 22.13 0 22.13

               Depreciation tangible assets -27.24 -27.24 27.24 27.24

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-27.24 -5.11 0 22.13 27.24 27.24

            Tangible assets at end of period 120.27 147.51 147.51 174.75 27.24 27.24
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 22.13 0 22.13

               Depreciation tangible assets -27.24 -27.24 27.24 27.24

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-27.24 -5.11 0 22.13 27.24 27.24

            Tangible assets at end of period 120.27 147.51 147.51 174.75 27.24 27.24
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(15)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Carrying
amount

[Member]

Gross carrying
amount

[Member]

Accumulated
depreciation

and
impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

Gross
carrying
amount

[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -23.04 23.04 0 -1.95

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-23.04 0 23.04 0 -1.95 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 70.42 93.46 23.04 2.92 2.92 2.92
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Usha Shriram Enterprises Private Limited Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount

[Member]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

Gross
carrying
amount

[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 0 1.95 0 -1.95

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 0 1.95 0 -1.95 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 4.87 0 1.95 2.92 2.92 2.92
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(17)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member] Other tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount

[Member]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

Gross
carrying
amount

[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 0 1.95 -23.04 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 0 1.95 -23.04 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 4.87 0 1.95 47.38 0 70.42
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(18)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount

[Member]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

Gross
carrying
amount

[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 23.04 0 -23.04 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 23.04 0 -23.04 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 0 23.04 0 47.38 0 70.42
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(19)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount

[Member]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

Gross
carrying
amount

[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Nature of other tangible assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 23.04 0 -23.04 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 23.04 0 -23.04 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 0 23.04 0 47.38 0 70.42
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(20)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount

[Member]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

Gross
carrying
amount

[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Nature of other tangible assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 23.04 0 -23.04 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 23.04 0 -23.04 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 0 23.04 0 47.38 0 70.42
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(21)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying amount [Axis] Gross carrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Nature of other tangible assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

         Reconciliation of changes in tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0

               Depreciation tangible assets 23.04 0

               Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss tangible assets 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, others 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible assets 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible assets, others 0 0

                  Total other adjustments tangible assets 0 0

               Total changes in tangible assets 0 23.04 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 0 23.04 0

[201100] Notes - Intangible assets

Disclosure of additional information intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets
[Member]

Brands and trade marks
[Member]

Trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other

than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Internally generated and other
than internally generated

intangible assets [Member]

Internally generated and other
than internally generated

intangible assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of additional information 
   intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      intangible assets [LineItems] 
         Useful lives or amortization rates 
         intangible assets 

NA NA NA NA NA NA

         Description of amortization method 
         used 

- - - - - -

Disclosure of additional information intangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of additional information intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information intangible assets [LineItems] 
         Useful lives or amortization rates intangible assets 10.00 10.00

         Description of amortization method used WDV SLM
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Amortization intangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

            Intangible assets at end of period 0.19 0.19 4.22 4.22 4.03 4.03
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Amortization intangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

            Intangible assets at end of period 0.19 0.19 4.22 4.22 4.03 4.03
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Brands and trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Amortization intangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

            Intangible assets at end of period 0.19 0.19 4.22 4.22 4.03 4.03
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Brands and trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Amortization intangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

            Intangible assets at end of period 0.19 0.19 4.22 4.22 4.03 4.03
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Amortization intangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

            Intangible assets at end of period 0.19 0.19 4.22 4.22 4.03 4.03
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Amortization intangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

            Intangible assets at end of period 0.19 0.19 4.22 4.22 4.03 4.03
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[200600] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Loans and advances [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Loans and advances [Member] Other loans and advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 4,007.22 4,103.35 4,007.22 4,103.35

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 4,007.22 4,103.35 4,007.22 4,103.35

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

Loans and advances [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 4,007.22 4,103.35

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances 0 0

               Loans and advances 4,007.22 4,103.35

               Details of loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any 
               director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in which any director is partner 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0
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Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables 
            [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables 
               [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross 2,768.76 2,743.32 2,768.76 2,743.32

                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0 0 0

                     Total trade receivables 2,768.76 2,743.32 2,768.76 2,743.32

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Total trade receivables due by firms 
                     or companies in which any director is 
                     partner or director 

0 0

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company total inventories [Member] Finished goods [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 3,499.5 2,987.27 3,499.5 2,987.27

                  Mode of valuation FIFO FIFO FIFO FIFO
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Trade payables, long-term 0 0

            Total other long-term liabilities 0 0

            Current maturities of long-term debt 2,931.95 3,620.77

            Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued but not due on public deposits 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on public deposits 0 0

            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0

            Unpaid dividends 0 0

               Application money received for allotment of securities and 
               due for refund, principal 

0 0

            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0

               Public deposit payable, current 0 0

               Total other payables, current 0 0

            Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
            allotment 

0 0

            Total other current liabilities 2,931.95 3,620.77

            Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for period 
            exceeding six months 

0 0

                     Fixed deposits with banks 0 0

                     Other balances with banks 306.17 217.85

                     Total balance with banks 306.17 217.85

                  Cash on hand 0 0

                  Total cash and cash equivalents 306.17 217.85

               Total cash and bank balances 306.17 217.85

               Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
               margin money or security against borrowings, 
               guarantees or other commitments 

0 0

            Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity 0 0
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[200700] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0

         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0

         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0

         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0

         Share application money received during year 0 0

         Share application money paid during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

            Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been 
            mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
            2014 

No No

         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0

         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0

         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0

         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) [pure] 0 [pure] 0

[200800] Notes - Disclosure of accounting policies, changes in accounting policies and estimates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and 
changes in estimates explanatory [TextBlock] 

Textual information (36) 
[See below]
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Textual information (36)

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and changes in estimates explanatory [Text Block]

Note 1: Accounting Policies & Notes

Statement of significant accounting policies - 31.03.2021

The company was incorporated on 24.03.1983 to carry on business of trading of merchandise.

The financial statements are being prepared in accordance with mandatory Accounting standards and relevant presentational requirements
of the Companies Act, 2013 based in historical cost convention.

Sales and purchases

(a) Sales are accouned for at the time of handing over the goods to customers/carting agents/ transporters.

(b) Purchases are booked when the goods are received at the Company's authorized godowns.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Accordingly when there
are uncertainties in the realization of income, the same is accounted for.

Inventory valuation

(a) Stocks of raw material, stores, spares and finished goods are valued at lower of cost or Net realizable value.

(b) Process stock is valued at Direct cost.

(c) The consumption of imported raw material, stores and spares is valued at CIF last custom duty clearing forwarding

expenses.

(d) Tools are written off fully in th year of purchase.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on straight Line Method in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Gratuity

Future gratuity liability is accounted for on actual payment basis.

Leave encashment

The Company's policy does not allow encashment of leave during the service of an employee. Therefore, payment of leave salary is charged
to the Profit and Loss Accountin the year when the liability for the same accrues on reignation/retirement of employee

[201700] Notes - Government grants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0
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[201200] Notes - Employee benefits

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (37) 
[See below]

Textual information (37)

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [Text Block]

Leave encashment

The Company's policy does not allow encashment of leave during the service of an employee. Therefore, payment of leave salary is charged
to the Profit and Loss Accountin the year when the liability for the same accrues on reignation/retirement of employee

[201600] Notes - Related party

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any related party transactions during year No No

      Whether company is subsidiary company No No

[201400] Notes - Leases

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of leases explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 

No No

[300300] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Adjustments of numerator to calculate basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 5.08 2.35

   Adjustments of numerator to calculate diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 5.08 2.35
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[202800] Notes - Subsidiary information

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of subsidiary information explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has subsidiary companies No

   Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence 
   operations 

No

   Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during year No

[202400] Notes - Investments in associates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on investment in associates explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in associates No

   Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No

   Whether company has associates liquidated or sold during year No

[202500] Notes - Financial reporting of interests in joint ventures

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on interests in joint ventures explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in joint ventures No

   Whether company has joint ventures which are yet to commence operations No

   Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No

[202700] Notes - Cash flow statements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Cash and cash equivalents if different from balance sheet [Abstract] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 306.17 217.85 413.98

      Total cash and cash equivalents 306.17 217.85

   Income taxes paid (refund) [Abstract] 
      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 7.37 1.5

      Total income taxes paid (refund) 7.37 1.5
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[100200] Statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 0 0

         Revenue from sale of services 6,272.21 6,870.23

         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 6,272.21 6,870.23

      Total revenue from operations 6,272.21 6,870.23

      Other income 0 42.35

      Total revenue 6,272.21 6,912.58

   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 4,748.47 4,678.06

      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 

0 0

      Employee benefit expense 300.73 615

      Finance costs 698.89 670.41

      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
         Depreciation expense 51.02 54.13

         Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 51.02 54.13

      CSR expenditure 0 0

      Other expenses 460.65 891.13

      Total expenses 6,259.76 6,908.73

   Total profit before prior period items, exceptional items, extraordinary 
   items and tax 

12.45 3.85

   Total profit before extraordinary items and tax 12.45 3.85

   Total profit before tax 12.45 3.85

   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 7.37 1.5

      Total tax expense 7.37 1.5

   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations 5.08 2.35

   Total profit (loss) for period before minority interest 5.08 2.35

   Total profit (loss) for period 5.08 2.35

   Earnings per equity share [Abstract] 
      Basic earning per equity share [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

      Diluted earnings per equity share [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0
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[300500] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
         Total revenue from sale of products 0 0

   Disclosure of revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of services, gross 6,272.21 6,870.23

         Total revenue from sale of services 6,272.21 6,870.23

   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Total interest income 0 0

      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Total dividend income 0 0

      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other non-operating income 0 42.35

         Total other non-operating income 0 42.35

      Total other income 0 42.35

   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Other interest charges 698.89 670.41

         Total interest expense 698.89 670.41

      Total finance costs 698.89 670.41

   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 0 0

      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Total remuneration to directors 0 0

         Total managerial remuneration 0 0

      Other employee related expenses 300.73 615

      Total employee benefit expense 300.73 615

   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0

      Power and fuel 0 0

      Rent 0 0

      Repairs to building 0 0

      Repairs to machinery 0 0

      Insurance 0 0

      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 0 0

      Directors sitting fees 0 0

      Provision bad doubtful debts created 0 0

      Provision bad doubtful loans advances created 0 0

      Write-off assets [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous expenditure written off [Abstract] 
            Total miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0

         Bad debts written off 0 0

         Bad debts advances written off 0 0

      Loss on disposal of intangible asset 0 0

      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of depreciable 
      tangible asset 

0 0

      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Total payments to auditor 0 0

      Miscellaneous expenses 460.65 891.13

      Total other expenses 460.65 891.13

   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to previous years 7.37 1.5

      Total current tax 7.37 1.5
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[300600] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 

0 0

            Revenue value added services 6,272.21 6,870.23

            Total gross income from services rendered 6,272.21 6,870.23

         Expenditure on dividend paid 0 0

         Total expenditure in foreign currency 0 0

            Total amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0

         Total earnings in foreign currency 0 0

            Total revenue from sale of products 0 0

            Domestic revenue services 6,272.21 6,870.23

            Total revenue from sale of services 6,272.21 6,870.23

      Gross value of transaction with related parties as per AS-18 0 0

      Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 0 0

[300100] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [TextBlock] Textual  informat ion (38)  
[See below]

Textual information (38)

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [Text Block]

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Accordingly when there
are uncertainties in the realization of income, the same is accounted for.
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[300700] Notes - Key managerial personnels and directors remuneration and other information

Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Key managerial personnels and directors [Axis] 1 2 3 4

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and 
   remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors 
      and remuneration to key managerial personnels and 
      directors [LineItems] 

         Name of key managerial personnel or director A N U P A M
BHARAT

Subodh Varma Urmila Dongre
Krishan Paul
Malhotra

         Director identification number of key managerial 
         personnel or director 

00057537 00057495 00294677 00333674

         Date of birth of key managerial personnel or 
         director 

16/10/1957 20/09/1956 11/12/1949 17/12/1940

         Designation of key managerial personnel or director Managing Director Director Director Additional Director

         Qualification of key managerial personnel or 
         director 

B.Tech Graduate Graduate Graduate

         Shares held by key managerial personnel or director [shares] 1,66,000 [shares] 3,34,000 [shares] 4,50,251 [shares] 0

         Key managerial personnel or director remuneration 
         [Abstract] 
            Gross salary to key managerial personnel or 
            director [Abstract] 
               Salary key managerial personnel or director 0 0 0 1.2

               Perquisites key managerial personnel or 
               director 

15.25 15.25 6 0

               Profits in lieu of salary key managerial 
               personnel or director 

0 0 0 0

               Gross salary to key managerial personnel or 
               director 

15.25 15.25 6 1.2

            Sitting fees key managerial personnel or 
            director 

0 0 0 0

            Stock option key managerial personnel or 
            director 

0 0 0 0

            Sweat equity key managerial personnel or 
            director 

0 0 0 0

            Commission as percentage of profit key 
            managerial personnel or director 

0 0 0 0

            Other commission key managerial personnel or 
            director 

0 0 0 0

            Other compensation key managerial personnel or 
            director 

0 0 0 0

            Total key managerial personnel or director 
            remuneration 

15.25 15.25 6 1.2

            Ceiling as per act key managerial personnel 
            or director remuneration 

0 0 0 0

[301000] Notes - Corporate social responsibility

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of corporate social responsibility explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether provisions of corporate social responsibility are applicable on 
   company 

No


